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Section 1 - Bureau of Records and Hearinq 
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OR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 
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1 1 4u. 
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assigned the  f u l l  Commission decides the  case. 
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Monte Reddish 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Linda Williams 
Friday, January 26, 2001 9:30 AM 
Monte Reddish 
IIN 01 144-01 

Monte, please pull this document out of the undocketed and place in 
Docket NO. 010102-TP. Thank You. 

1 
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00:00:21 XMT 
00:00:22 RCU 
00:00:22 RCU 
00:00:29 RCU 
00:00:25 RCU 
00:01:01 RCU 
00:00:23 RCU 
00:00:00 XMT 
00:00:15 RCU 
00:00:00 XMT 
00:00:38 XMT 
00:00:27 XMT 
00:01:48 XMT 
00:00:30 RCU 
00:00:29 RCU 
00:00:58 RCU 
00:00:33 RCU 
00:00:27 RCU 
00:00:24 XMT 
00:00:21 RCU 
00:01:07 XMT 
00:00:22 XMT 
00:01:01 RCU 
00:01:27 XMT 
00:01:17 XMT 
00:00:35 RCU 
00:00:31 RCU 
00:00:21 RCU 
00:00:30 XMT 
00:00:54 XMT 
00:01:54 XMT 
00:00:56 XMT 
00:01:39 XMT 

IDENTIFICRTION 

8 94881388 

8 619413463170 
850 222 8640 
8 94881388 
8 94881388 
8 612029559792 
850 681 9012 
202 955 9791 
850 531 0011 
407 418 6580 

813 221 7102 
8 614072245690 
8502244073 
3 9135913 
8 94136913 
RECIORDS CENTER 

678 530 6156 
8508783471 

8 614072445690 

8502225606 
904,68165 16 
8 96564029 
850 681 9012 
8 92228640 
8 96564029 

8 96563233 

+2029556460 
904 222 7952 
SCC CORP 

8 618138294923 
8 616153766405 
8 618132234886 
8 92244359 

8 614077400613 

3 6 1 9 0 4 3 6 ~ 5 0  

00:00:55 XMT 8 98780777 
00:00:00 XMT 8 94256361 
00:00:40 RCU 2024247645 
00:00:00 XMT 8 618294923 
00:00:54 XMT 8 618138294923 
00:01:23 XMT 8 94256361 
00:01:26 XMT 8 613035810900 
00:00:33 RCV 6506563233 

< <  CONTINUE >> 

DRTE 

JRN-30 
JRN-30 
JFIN-30 
JFIN-30 
JRN-30 
JON-30 
JRN-30 
JRN-31 
JRN-31 
JFIN-31 
JRN-31 
JRN-31 
JFIN-31 
JRN-31 
JRN-31 
JRN-31 
JRN-31 
JRN-3 1 
JRN-31 
JRN-31 
FEB-0 1 
FEB-0 1 
FEE-01 
FEB-0 1 
FEB-0 1 
FEB-0 1 
FEB-01 
FEB-0 1 
FEB-01 
FEB-01 
FEB-01 
FEB-01 
FEB-01 
FEB-01 
FEB-O1 
FEB-01 
FEE-01 
FEB-01 
FEB-01 

FEE-01 
FEE-01 
FEB-01 
FEB-01 
FEB-0 1 
FEB-0 1 
FEB-01 
FEB-0 1 
FEE-01 

TIME 

10: 29 
13: 33 
13: 59 
15: 29 
15: 37 
15: 52 
17: 02 
09: 45 
11:09 
11:45 
11: 58 
12: 27 
14: 10 
14: 25 
14: 31 
15: 14 
15: 15 
15: 16 
15: 49 
20: 02 
08 : 36 
08: 40 
08: 51 
09: 01 
09: 04 
09: 19 
09: 58 
10:01 
10: 18 
10: 44 
11:1s 
11: 43 
11:44 
12: 49 
13: 44 
13: 46 
13: 48 
13: 51 
13: 52 

13: 55 
13: 59 
14: 01 
14:03 
14:06 
14:08 
14: 09 
14: 14 
14:20 

DIRGNOSTIC 

C107F12008BCC0 
0000C00000000 
2107FI2000FI030 
0507C0000R070 
C107R2008BCC0 
C107FI2008ECC0 
6107R2000BCR0 
0507C0000R070 
0507C0000BDC0 
050FC0000R070 
C407C0009R070 
040FC0000R070 
0507C0000R030 
0000000000000 
0507C0000BCC0 
0000000000000 
0107R20001070 
C107R200BBCC0 
C107R2008BDC0 
0507C0000R070 
0507C0000R030 
050FC00001070 
0507C0000R070 
0507C0000R070 
8007R2000RDC0 
0507C0000F1070 
8107R2000R070 
8007FI2000FIDC0 
0407C0000R030 
0107R2000R030 
F007R2000R070 
0507C0000BC90 
0502C00001070 
C407C0009F1070 
C107R2008BDB0 
2007R2000fi070 
4100R20000030 
7107R2000FI070 
E107R2000F1070 

2102R20001030 
4107R2000FI070 
0000000000000 
0507C0000R070 
00000000000B0 
2007R2000R070 
0107Q20009030 
0107f12000R070 
0507C0000F1030 

-FPSC RRR (850-413-67701 - 
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AsGstant vice F'resident 

Verizon Florida Inc. 

One Tampa City Center 
Post Office Box 1 10, FLTC0616 
Tampa, Florida 33601 -01 10 
81 3-483-2526 
81 3-223-4888 (Facsimile) 

January 31,2001 

Ms. Nonnye Grant 
Division of Records and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Dear Ms. Grant: 

Subject: Update Company Codes TL710 and TF859 Contact Information 

Pursuant to your telephone conversation with Linda Rossy of my staff, please 
find attached the Change of Information on Regulated Utility form for Verizon's 
company codes TL710 (certificate number 31) and TF859 (certificate number 
4962). The purpose of this filing is to change the contact name from Beverly 
Menard to Michelle Robinson for both company codes and add David Christian 
as a contact name for company code TF859. 

Verizon currently receives the Agenda, Report of New Dockets, Weekly 
Summary of Orders, and Notices of Hearings, Workshops and Rulemaking 
addressed to Ms. Menard. Please change the addressee to Ms. Robinson on 
these as well. 

the list of current dockets for Verizon shown on the Commission's 

00171 8-TP, 001745-TP, 001767-TP, 001769-TP, 
01 0074-TP, 01 0089-TP, and 01 01 02-TP) 

website (960847-TP, 960980-TP, 960986-TP, 990321 -TP, 991 376-TL, 000604- 
TL, 001 

of record: 

YO Mr. David Christian 
Ms. Michelle Robinson 

106 East College Avenue 
Suite 810 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7704 



Ms. Nonnye Grant 
January 31,2001 
Page 2 

I appreciate your assistance in this matter. If you require additional information, 
please contact Linda at (81 3) 483-2525. 

Sincerelv, 

Michelle A. Robinson 

MAR:lhr 
Attachments 
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VfA FACSIMlLE 

February 8,2001 

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director 
Division of ,Records and Reponing 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

RE: FPSC Dacket Nu. 010102 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

1 am writing to requen that the Florida Cable Telecommunicarions Association, Inc. ("FCTA") be 
placed on rhe mailing lisr of persons interencd in monitcxing the above-referenced docker. Please 
send all mailings to the following: 

Michael A. Gross 
Vice President, Regulatory Affairs & Regulatory Counsel 
Florida Cable Telecommunications Association, Inc. 
246 E. 6" Avenue, Suire 100 
Tallahassee, FL 32303 
850/681-1990 Tel. 
850/68 1-9676 Fax 
E-Mail Address: mgross@fcra.com. 

Thank you for y o u  assistance in this matter. Please confact me with any quesrions. 

Sincerely, 

Michael A. Gross 
Vice President, Regulatory Affairs 
& Regulatory Counsel 

MAG:mj 

246 East 6th Avenue*Tallahassee, Flarida 32303 *(850) 681-1990. FAX (850) 681-9676*www.fcra.com 



.r 

Hong Wang 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Bob Casey 
FJlonday, February 12,2001 11 :25 AM 
tiong Wang 
Docket No. 01 01 02-TP 

The North American Nuinbering Plan Administrator (NANPA) has requested that the following 
person be added to the above docket as an interested party: 

Mr. Tom Foley 
Relief Planner 
Eastern Region 
NANPA 
820 Riverbend Blvd. 
Longwood, Florida 3 2 7 7 9  

Fax ( 4 0 7 )  6 8 2 - 1 1 0 8  
thomas.foley@neustar.com 

( 4 0 7 )  3 8 9 - 8 9 2 9  

Thanks ! 

Robert J. Casey 
Regulatory Analyst Supervisor 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Competitive Services Bureau 
2540  Shumard Oak Drive 
Tallahassee, Florida 3 2 3 9 9 - 0 8 5 0  
bcasey@psc.state.fl.us 

Fax ( 8 5 0 )  4 1 3 - 6 9 7 5  
( 8 5 0 )  4 1 3 - 6 9 7 4  

1 



Andrea Cowart r-- r, 
Wednesday, February 14,2001 12:35 PM * l i t . .  ' 1  

1 > ,'.\NO FAR - Orders-Notices REk'C /q+r/i\JG 
Della Fordham 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: Order 

The following order has been copied to GCORDERS and is ready to be issued. 

010102 - 010102ep.clf 

*This order has been signed by a Comm., and will be hand-delivered to you. 

1 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject : 

Andrea Cowart 
Tuesday, February 20,2001 400 PM 
RAR - Orders-Notices 
Della Fordham 
Order 

The following order has been copied to GCORDERS and is ready to be issued. 

010102 - 010102am.clf 

1 



Matilda Sanders 6 9 a  
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Andrea Cowart 
Friday, February 23, 2001 259 PM 
RAR - Orders-Notices 
Della Fordham 
Orders 

The following orders have been copied to GCORDERS and are ready to be  issued. 

--rv" 
01 01 02 - 01 01 02or.clf 

000035 - 0000350~.~lf 

001 251 - 001 251 or.jae 

001459,001472 - OOl459or.jae 

001 809 - 001 809or.jae 

001 81 7,010055 - 001 81 7or.jae 

990884 - 990884or.jae 

I I  c 

1 
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Matilda Sanders 

From: Andrea Cowart 3 
Sent: 
To: RAH - Orders-Notices 
cc: Della Fordham; Janet Harrison 
Subject: Notice & Order 

Wednesday, March 07,2001 9:47 AM 

The following have been copied to GCORDERS and are ready to be issued. 

010102 - 010102nh.clf - notice of comm., hearing & prehearing 

001473 - 001473or.frb - order imposing fine 

1 



Matilda Sanders C3_C? (5 ;;s + 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Andrea Cowart 

FlAR - Orders-Notices 
Della Fordham 
Orders 

Wednesday, March 07,2001 9:40 AM 2J 5"1f 

The following orders have been copied to GCORDERS and are ready for issuance. 

001 808 - 001 808or.jkf 

01 01 02 - 01 01 02oi.c1~4? 

010162 - 010162or.jae 

01 0077 - 01 0077or.jae 

000075 - 75medinv.frb 

1 
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. .  
E-Mail: pegremax2000@yahoo.com 
Each Office Independently Owned and Operated 

WMW First Class 
620 Bypass Drive 
Clearwater, Florida 33764 
Office: (727) 797-7500 c - 

Peggy Arvanitas 

March 4 ,  2001 
AIRBORNE 

Mrs Blanca S. Ba9o 
Director, Division of Records and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Fla. 32399-0850 

RE: DOCKET NO. 010102: - t p  Verizon Rate Center BRID/LERG 

Dear Ms. Ra$o, 

Enclosed is an original and six copies of Peggy Arvanitas' comments/reply. 

which I ask  you to file in the above referenced matter. 

A copy of this letter is enclosed. Please mark to indicate that the original 

was filed and return the same to me.. Copies have been sent to the parties 

shown on the attached Certificate Of Service. 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMKCSSION 

Investigation in the proposed Updates ) 
to the RDBS and BRIDS affecting Tampa ) 
Bay telecommunication carriers and ) 
Consumers 1 

REPLY COMMENTS FROM PEGGY ARVANITAS 

THE LONE CONSUMER 

h 

Docket No. 0 1 0 1 0 2 - T P  

March 4 ,  2 0 0 1  

I .  
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BEFORE THE PUBLIC VICE COMMISSION OF FLORIDA 

As a consumer of Verizon's telecommunication services and a consumer activist 

who presented comments in 1998 during GTE-Verizon's jeopardy relief hearings, 

I would be absent my duty if I did not comment on the proceedings of Tampa Bay 

rate centers as they affect me in my real estate business dealings. I wish to 

comment and challenge Verizon's assertions(that: while Bellsouth is having to 

endure rate center consolidation and lack of tariff (toll call) revenue)that 

Verizon should choose to expand rate centers. And that some of the issues 

in Beverly Menard's testimony needs clarification from the PSC of Florida, 

as I believe they are in violation of the FCC 95-116 portability order. I wish 

to challenge that the rate center expansion will diminish the effect of Number 

Pooling in the 813 ( and eventually, if this scenario is repeated across the Bay) 

and eventually 727 area code. And I would also like to support the claim that 

the CLEC'S are making, that rate center expansion will impede competition and 

.. 

ultimately lead to "footprinting" which would exhaust the area code. 

RATE CENTER EXPANSION 

I am concerned that, according to comments by Floyd Self, representing 

AT&T, Wordcom, and Intermedia that the Teleconnmunications director of the 

Public Service Commission of Florida Walter D"Haese1eer has been aware of this 

issue since August 15,2000. We can only appreciate that he has been used to 

monopolies in Florida and the advent of the 1996 Telecom Act which gave new terms 

like porting, pooling, and UNE'S has left him off guard. Unfortunately, he is 

the Director, and we had no call to action on behalf of the Competitive Local 

Exchange Carriers. For Florida to be "fiber optics'' and come into the new 

millenium, or as the Governor says, "We're getting wired," we need the last mile 

of wiring to occur. Consumers, residential and business in the Tampa Bay area have 

been sorely lacking because of GTE's non investment in infrastructure. We need to 

allow the competition to go forth from these CLEC's. And some are already hurting 

because of the "reciprocal compensation issue I' the FCC has wharehoused. Their 
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f inances  a r e  f r a g i l e  and they do no t  have t h e  a d d i t i o n a l  c a p i t a l  t o  f i g h t  an ILEC 

i n  cour t .  The Pub l i c  Serv ice  Commission of F l o r i d a  is  t h e i r  on ly  venue. That M r .  

D'Haeseleer ignored t h i s  i s s u e  f o r  almost s i x  months i s  shocking. We would no t  

want the  appearance a t t t h e  PSC t h a t  our  employees are  quid pro  quo, and look t o  

I L E C ' S  t o  provide f avor s .  This  p u t s  t h e  Commission i n  a p o s i t i o n  of r i s k .  We could 

only assume t h a t  maybe the  f a s t  moving changes kep t  our  D i r e c t o r  o f f  guard and he d id  

not  understand t h e  magnitude of t he  RDRS. I t  i d e n t i f i e s  t h e  r o u t i n g  of c a l l s .  I f  a CLEC 

cannot rewire  o r  l o s e s  customers because he c a n ' t  p o r t  numbers from a r a t e  c e n t e r  t h a t  

they must move t o ,  w e  do not  have competi t ion.  It t a k e s  60 days a f t e r  t h e  Nanpa adminis t ra-  

t o r  a s s i g n s  numbers be fo re  a l l  c a r r i e r s  put  them i n  t h e i r  d a t a  bases .  Then t h e r e  is  the  

c o s t  t o  CLEC'S t o  re-wire i n  a new des igna ted  r a t e  c e n t e r  so they can p o r t  bus iness  

customers i n  t h a t  a r e a .  This  i s  an i n c r e d i b l e  f i n a n c i a l  burden f o r  a s m a l l  company t o  endure. 
.. 

I a m  a l s o  d i s tu rbed  by t h e  Ver izon ' s  s t a t emen t s  t h a t  "Verizon i s  no t  conver t ing ,  

expanding o r  changing t h e  c u r r e n t l y  t a r i f e d  Tampa r a t e  centers . ' '  This  i d e n t i f i c a t i o n  

occured before  t h e i r  manual i d e n t i f i c a t i o n  of r a t e  c e n t e r s  was r e l e a s e d  i n  1998 t o  

Mart in  Lockheed (NANPA), and no t  recorded i n  any automated func t ion  o r  record .  The presump- 

t i o n  I a m  hear ing  from Beverly Menard's January 2 4 ,  2001 l e t t e r  t o  D'Haeseleer i s  b a s i c a l l y  

TARIFFS SUPERCEDE any o t h e r  w r i t t e n  i d e n t i f i c a t i o n ,  t h e  S t a t e  of F l o r i d a  de lega ted  

a u t h o r i t y  from FCC (FCC 99-249)  does no t  have precedence, and t h a t  t a r i f f s  are God given 

r i g h t s  t o  charge,  i n  t h i s  ca se  $6 e x t r a  m i l l i o n  d o l l a r s  i n  f e e s  t o  consumers without any 

ques t ion .  We have 60% of the  NXX's a l r eady  a l l o c a t e d  t o  vendors (ILEC'S and CLEC'S) . 
We w i l l  be i n  jeopardy r e l i e f  w i th  t h e s e  f o u r  ( 4 )  a d d i t i o n a l  r a t e  c e n t e r s .  Therefore ,  

what Verizon has changed i n  the  LERG they can change back. The RDBS i s  a cons t an t ly  

changing document. The Nanpa a d m i n i s t r a t o r  should n o t  only change t h e  i d e n t i f i c a t i o n  t o  

one r a t e  c e n t e r  i n  Tampa, they should a l s o  r ec l a im t h e  a d d i t i o n a l  4 0 , 0 0 0  numbers t h a t  

Verizon i s  o r  has  rece ived  because of t h e  fou r  new ra te  c e n t e r s .  

From reading  Beverly Menard's s t a t emen t s ,  she  vo lun tee r s  t h a t  because of u t i l i z a t i o n  

th re sho lds  being low, Verizon w a s  denied N X X ' s  from NANPA. I want t o  a sk  the  F lo r ida  

PSC i s  t h i s  going t o  be a venue f o r  ILEC'S t o  r ece ive  a d d i t i o n a l  numbering resources?  
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That, because Verizon has determined from the INC guidelines (and these documents are 

Voluntary Guidelines the Industry creates) that this gave them the authority t o  continue 

with the rate center expansion PHYSICALLY. 

the"Lone Consumer", does the INC guidelines have authority over State orders and FCC 

Then, will the Commission please clarify for 

orders? Once and for all, we will resolve this question. Every major document on the 

INC website I have downloaded in the last year says, on the first page, "These are 

voluntary guidelines . ' I  

FCC ORDER 95-116- alias THE PORTABILITY __.____-- ORDER -- 

The most concern I have heard talking to over 50 CLEC'S in the State of Florida, 

at a Lucent symposium, was the reluctance of 1LEC"s (Verizon and Bellsouth) to port 

numbers to the CLEC'S, even with the LERG showiilg that the NXX column shows "port" 

column has a I i Y "  in it to designate tne NXX in thc NPA is able to port, or is LMP 

capable. According to the INC guidelines, if you are LNP capable, as an ILEC, you should 

be able t o  port in 3 days. This was also my coilversatian with YOG VARMA, Ueputy Chief 

of the FCC in my FCC 99-200 ex parte dated Feb 2000. 'The one CLEC toid me that some 

ILEC's were taking almost 6 months reguardless of the fact they charged 
the customers for portability before the CLEC's were porting the customers 
from the ILEC's. And that sometimes, the IlEC would say the NPAC adminis-. 
strator (portability) could only port so many numbers per month. I should 
want the PSC to cldfy this. A s  we already know from the NXX code reclamatior 
that was argued in FCC 99-200, the Industry, and Neustar, have their own 
rules. 

I also want clarification from the PSC Commissioners and Office of Public 
Counsel as to the definition of portability. FCC order 98-082  ¶36  

(from the docket 9 5 - 1 1 6 ,  third order) portability is'defined as , 
Itthe ability of users of telecommunications services to retain, at the same 
location, existing telecommunication numbers without impairment o f  quality 
reliability, and convenience when switching from one telecommunications 
carrier to another." Reading verizon's statement by Beverly Menard, her 

company is interpreting "at the same location" to mean the rATE center. 
Time Warner telecom had a proposed customer, which was 
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told by gTE (verizon) they could keep their phone number when they were going 

to move one mile away. when the same business told GTE (Verizon) they wanted 

a CLEC to port their numbers over to, gTE told the business they couldn't, they 
would have to receive new numbers. This, then trould be anti-competitive. S o  

what is the definition af  tlSocationlt? Where the rate center area is determined 

by the ILEC's? Or is it where X thought should be the definition, where the 

consumer using the telecommunication services are located? I would vreciate 
the public Service Commission and/or the FCC determining it. Hot the INC or 
phone company ILEC's. 

PSC of Florida authority over verizon and carriers concerning - 
Rate Centers 

Beverly Menard's February 21,2001 testimony is incredulous. Shemakes 
reference to florida Statutes 3 6 4 . 3 8 5 ( 2 ) ,  which, according to her interpretation 
excludes the State of florida pSC from legislating rate center consolidation. 

Of course, florida Statutes 1 2 0 . 5 0  a l s o  states that the State of Florida PSC 

must be in compliance of federal (FCC) orders, and incorporate the federal 
language into state orders. Wo-uSd not that be the situation here? In the FCC 
docket 9 9 - 1 2 2 ,  o f  FCC order 00-104, 8 1 1 7  states: 

"We note that the Cominissio~l has previasly encouraged States to consider 
rate center consolidation, among other measures, to decrease the freq-. 
uency of the need for area code relief. We wish to clarify our position 
that the States do not require any additional delegation of authority 
from the Commission to engage in rate center consolidation." 

FCC 99-249 gave the State of Florida that delegated authority. It might 

behove Verizon to get a representitive who reads FCC filings. 
The newest FCC order 0 0 - 4 2 9  says, 8 1 4 7  

"The Commission has stated repeatedly that states have the authority 
to consolidate rate centers." 

Rate Center Expansion and Number Poolinq 
Last but not least, if Verizon is allowed to expand to these additional 

rate centers, A N D  there i s  jeopardy relief, how can we do pooling when very 
few, if any cLEC'S will be employing space in the new rate centers? What. is 
accomplished w i t h  this process of expansion if we wi 11 have an ineffective 
pooling trial? 
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I wish the State of Florida PSC to consider these thoughts, and for once 
determine that "once a tariff, always a tariff", or Verizon's new r u s h  
and melodic theme song, "Have it MY way" is totally inappropriate f o r  

this modern time of number exhaust. Of course, I'm sure they are prepared 
to justify to the Tampa Bay area why we need another tariff toll call 
on our phone bill. Whyrthey are not making enough money they thought 
we wouldn't mind if they slipped in another $6.6 million per year. 

Maybe the PSC could turn their attention to the West c o a s t  for now, and 
referee our I L E C -  Verizon. 

A Certificate of Service is attached and the members were served. 



,"CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I, Peggy-Arvanitas, "The Lone Consumer", has hereby acknowledged filing "Comments" 
this 4 day of March 2001, via U S .  First Class Mail, to thc following individuals listed on the 
Florida Public Service Commission's service list for Docket Number 01 01 02: 

ALLTEL Florida, Inc. 
Harriet Eudy 
206 White Avenue, S.E. 
Live Oak, FL 32060-3357 

Peggy han i tas  
P.O. Box 8787 
Seminole, FL 33775 

Intermedia Communications, Inc. 
Scott Sapperstein 
3625 Queen Palm Drive 
Tampa, FL 33619-1309 

Messer Law Firm 
Floyd Self 
P.O. Box 1876 . 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 

Pennington Law Firm 
Peter DunbarKaren Camcchis 
Y.O. Box 10095 
Tallahassee, FI, 32302 

Time Warner Telecom of Florida, L.P. 
Carolyn Marek 
c/o Time Warner Telecom 
233 Bmerton  court 
Franklin, TN 370644002 

Cheryl Dixon 
Senior Code Administrator 
NeuSlar, inc. 
1800 Sutter Street - Suite 570 
Concord, CA 94520 

AT&T Communications of the Southern States, Lnc. 
Fthonda P. MemttlMarsha Rule 
101 North Monroe Street - Suite 700 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 - 1549 

Florida Cable Telecommunications Assocrah'on, Inc. 
Michael A. Gross 
246 E. 6* Avenue - Suite 100 
Tallahassee, FL 32303 

MCI WorldCorn Communications, Inc. 
Donna C. McNuity 
325 John Knox Road - Suite 105 
Tallahassee, FL 323034131 

Thomas C. Foley 
NPA Re:lief Planner - Eastern Region 
NeuStar, Inc. 
820 Riverbend Boulevard 
Longwood, FL 32779 

Sprint 
F. B. (Ben) Poag 
c/o Sprint-Florida, Inc. 
P.O. Box 2214 (MC FIaTLH00107) 
Tallahassee, FL 323 16-22 14 

Verizon Florida, Inc. 
Michelle A. Robinson 
c/o Mr. David Christian 
106 Ea!;t College Avenue - Suite 81 0 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 -7704 

dc-250675 
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RAR Official Filing: 
3/9/01****** :L2:17 PM********Linda Williams***********l 

542- pco / Linda Williams 
-. 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

A Andrea Cowart 
Friday, March 09, 2001 12:17 PM 
RAR - Orders-Notices 
Della Fordham 
Order 

The fol lowing orders  have been copied t o  GCORDERS and a r e  ready t o  be i ssued  

010102 - 010102i3.clf 

1 



Linda Williams 05-Y OI -- pcd 
From: 
Sent: 
To : 
cc: 
Subject: 

Andrea Cowart 
Friday, March 09, 2001 12:17 PM 
RAR - Orders-Notices 
Della Fordham 
Order 

The following orders have been copied to GCORDERS and are ready to be issued. 

010102 - 010102il.clf 

010102 - 010102i3.clf 



Linda Williams 053% - pc.6 
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

, /' 



State of Florida 

DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

d "  7 - 1 . .  7 7  .' < - r  
c -- March 12, 2001 
-,-a -1- L-, 
L-.- 3% + &  Blanca Bayo, Director, Division of Records arid Reporting 

Melinda Butler, Assistant to Chairman Jacobs qf@ u Ln CJ.1 
cn cc3 

Intercepted Communications From an Interested Person Received in 
Docket No. 010102-TP 

--.- 
\ )  O,-r -z 

This office has received the attached letter from Peggy Arvanitas. The letter has not 
been viewed or considered in any way by Chairman Jacobs. Under the terms of the advisory 
opinion from the Commission on Ethics (issued July 24, 1991 as COE 91-33-JULY 19, 1991), 
the letter does not constitute ex parte communication by virtue of the fact that it was not shown 
to the Chairman. Given that it is not ex parte communication, dissemination to parties is not 
required pursuant to the provisions of Section 350.042, Florida Statutes. However, in such 
cases Chairman Jacobs has requested that a copy of the letter and this memo, as a matter of 
routine, be placed in the correspondence side of the file: in the docket. 



r 
n 

Matilda Sanders b5ziiy -- 
From: Andrea Cowart 
Sent: 
To: RAR - Orders-Notices 
cc: Delia Fordham 
Subject: Order 

The following order has been moved to GCORDERS and is, ready to be issued. 

Monday, March 12,2001 10:41 AM 

- 7 - 7  r-' 2-1 
Y1 

77rT? 92;s t- ' ri;- p 9 i-' -=\: - 4-  
01 01 02 - 01 01 02i4.clf r 4  r -1 c; 

E?! -1 

u r3 0 

- 
--% '3 F~ 

. I  - 1 .- 
+ <  

c1"- - -1 

f ~ ~ k  9 Cf ; 
cf, 

2- -\ - 
c # 

**This order has been signed by a Comm., and will be hand-delivered to you. 

1 



*.. Official Filing: 
A l l 3  / 0 1 * * * * * * 12: 13 P M * * * * * * * * Linda W i Ilia ms* * * * * * * * * * * 1 
Linda Williams 062.0. Qco 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Andrea Cowart 
Tuesday, March 13,2001 12:14 PM 
RAR - Orders-Notices 
Della Fordham 
Order 

The following order has been copied to GCORDERS and is ready to be issued. 

010102 - 010102ai .clf 

1 



State of Florida 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: March 13, 2001 
TO: Blanca Bayb, Director, Records and Reporting 
FROM: Jane Faurot, Chief, Bureau of Reporting 
RE: DOCKET NO. 010102-TP, PREHEARING CONFERENCE HELD 3-12-01 

RE: INVESTIGATION OF PROPOSED UPDATES TO THE ROUTING 
DA.TABASE SYSTEM (RDBS) AND BUSINESS RATING INPUT 
DA.TABASE SYSTEM (BRIDS) AFFECTING THE TAMPS 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS CARRIERS. 

DOCUMENT NO. 03173, March 13, 2001 

The transcript for the above proceedings has been completed and is forwarded for 
placement in the docket file, including attachments. 

Please note that Staff distribution of this transcript was made to: 

LEGAL, ECR, CMP 

Aqkno 1 ged gy: ‘3 I 

PSURAR 28 (Rev1/00) 



Matilda Sanders ~ 6 S 5 = s L  
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Andrea Cowart 
Thursday, March 15, 2001 3:17 PM 
RAR - Orders-Notices 
Della Fordham 
Order 

The following order has been moved to GCORDERS and is ready to be issued. 

01 01 29 - QIQI 29sc.clf 

* *  this is an order initiating show cause 

s 

1 



-. in termed ia- 
CO M M IU N I CAT I ON 5 

E2ffective immediately al I future correspondence should be addressed to: 

Intermedia Communications Inc. m 7 x ,  mrl( 
Attn: Scott 
One Inter Way 

Tampa, FL 47-1752 

Yapperstein, Sr. E'olicy Counsel 

M.C. FLT-: 

I F  you have any questions, please call me at (813) 829-4093. 

n Sincerely, 

S ASlaf 

Scott A. Sapperstein 
Sr. Policy Counsel 

One Intermedia Way, Tampa, FL 33647-1752 Main Line 81 3 829.001 1 Toll Free 800 940.001 1 www,intermedia.com 



TO : 

FROM : 

RE : 

M E M O R A N D U M  

March 21, 2001 

DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING 

DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (FORDHAM) t 86 
DOCKET NO. 010102-TP - INVESTIGATION OF PROPOSED UPDATES 
TO THE ROUTING DATA BASE SYSTEM (RDBS) AND BUSINESS 
RATING INPIJT DATABASE SYSTEM (BRIDS) AFFECTING THE TAMPA 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS CARRIERS. 

Attached is a PREHEARING ORDER, to be issued in the above- 
referenced docket. (Number of pages in order - 25) 

LATE ORDER SENT ELECTRONICALLY TO KECORUS d, ~ / a , i ~ ~ ,  

- ~ -  PLEASE MAKE 28 ISSUED COPIES. THANK YOU! 

CLF / anc 
.At tachmen t 
ec:Della Fordham 
1:010102po.clf 



Matilda Sanders f ,7 / .4  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

e,! * - 

TJ .-. r, I:? 
. " -- -- 5 

rl-i : 33 i-71 _-- 
-1 , N /-: 

')a J 

-4) -- 
7-l _- * 

Andrea Cowart 
Wednesday, March 21,2001 10:28 AM 
RAR - Orders-Notices 
Della Fordham 
Order -- i 7 I 

r- 
J-: 
.._* 

-- 2 

Ek - ,- -7 .., - 
9 -I : t 

F w  r j j  
030 

-. - 

The following order has been copied to GCORDERS and is ready to be issued. 6 5 

01 01 02 - 01 01 O2po.clf 

This order has been signed by a Comm., and will be hand-delivered to you. 



Matilda Sanders 

From: Andrea Cowart 2d 
Sent: 
To: RAR - Orders-Notices 
cc: Della Fordham 
Subject: Order & Notice 

Friday, March 23, 2001 10:20 AM 

The following have been copied to GCORDERS and is ready to be issued. 

011 01 02 - 01 01 O2ap.clf 

undocketed notice - volusia.bk 

1 



State of Florida 

+- 
,d\ , (5 e '̂: 

-M-E-M-0-R- A-N-D-U-M- 
::>I _.^ ,p .',- DATE: April 4, 2001 

TO: 
FROM: Jane Faurot, Chief, Bureau of Reporting 

L 7  8 ' 2 Blanca Bay6, Director, Records and Reporting 

RE: DOCKET NO. 010102-TP, HEARING 3-27-01 

RE: INVESTIGATION OF PROPOSED UPDATES TO THE ROUTING 
DATA BASE SYSTEM (RDBS) AND BUSlINESS RATING INPUT 
DATABASE SYSTEM (BRIDS) AFFECTING THE TAMPA 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS CARRIERS. 

DOCUMENT NO. VOLUME 1, 04104, 4-3-01; VOLUME 2, 04105, 4-3-01 

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

Acknowledged BY: 

JF/pc 

PSC/RAR 28 (Rev1/00) 



ubIk %5erbtte QLommts'$tan 

State of Florida 

DATE: April 20, 2001 
TO: 
FROM: Jane Faurot, Chief, Bureau of Reporting 

Blanca Bayb, Director, Records and Reporting 

RE: DOCKET NO. 010102-TP, HEARING HEL8D 3-27-01 

Attached for filing are Exhibit Nos. 1 through 13 representing a complete 
filing of the exhibits admitted into the record during the proceedings held in the above 
docket on 3-27, 2001. 

Acknowledged BY: 

JF/pc 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hong Wang 
Thursday, June 07, 2001 2:32 PM 
Bob Casey 
RE: Docket 01 01 02 

Thank you! 
_ _ _ - -  Original Message----- 
From: Bob Casey 
Sent: Thursday, June 0 7 ,  2001 2 : 3 2  PM 
To: Hong Wang 
Cc: Lee Fordham; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Levent Ileri 
Subject: RE: Docket 010102 

Not at this time (per our attorney). Thanks. 

- _ _ - -  Original Message----- 
From: Hong Wang 
Sent: Thursday, June 07, 2001 2:18 PM 
To: Bob Casey 
Subject: Docket 010102 

Bob, ALLTEL, AT&T, Intermedia, MCI, Sprint, Time Warner, and Verizon are all listed as 
llpartiesll in this docket per the Request to Establish Docket. But BellSouth is not a 
"party." Should I change them to l1partyo1 status? Thanks! 

1 



i 

TAMPA OFFICE: 
400 NORTFI TAMPA STREET, S u m  2450 

TAMPA, h0~1~~33602-5126 

(813) 224-0866 (813) 221-1854 Fax 
P.O.BOX3350TAMPA, F'L33601-3350 

MCWHIRTER REEVES 
A T T O R N E Y S  A T  L A W  

PLEASE REPLY TO: 

TALLAHASSEE 

July 1 1, 2001 

Blanca S. Bayo 
Director, Division of Records & Reporting 
Florida Pubiie Service Commission 
Betty Easley Conference Center 
4075 Esplanade Way 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870 

Re: Docket No. 010102-TP 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

At yesterday's Agenda Conference, the Commissionmade a number of decisions in the above- 
referenced docket. Many of these decisions will require hrther implementation by Verizon and 
Nuestar. As a party who will be affected by such implementation activities, XO Florida, Inc. seeks 
to ensure that it is included in all meetings, conference calls ... in which implementation of the 
Commission's decision is discussed. Therefore, please consider this letter XO's formal request that 
it receive notice of all meetings, conference calls and any other activities related to implementation 
of the Commission's decision in this docket, including, but not limited to, meetings and conference 
calls regarding mandatory number pooling and porting of grandfathered numbers. Such notices 
should be sent to: 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
McWhirter Reeves 
117 South Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 3230 1 
vkaufman@mac-l aw. corn 

Dana Shaffer 
XO Communications, Inc. 
105 Molloy Street, Suite 300 
Nashville, Tennessee 3720 1-23 1 5 
dana. shaffer@xo. com 



Ms. Rayo 
July 1 1, 2001 
Page 2 

Thank you for your consideration. Please contact me if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

Vicki Gordon Kauf'man U 
cc: Dana Shaffer 

All parties of record 
Cheryl Bulecza-Banks 
Bob Casey 
Lee Fordham 
Levent Ileri 
Kim Caswell 
Bev Menard 

MCWHIRTER, REEVES, MCGLOTHLIN, DAVIDSON, DECKER, KAUFMAN, ARNOLD & STEEN, P.A. 



CCA Official Filing: 
7/25/01****** 9:42 AM********Linda Williams***********l 

Linda Williams (SYI -pcz, 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dorothy Menasco 
Wednesday, July 25,2001 9:41 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices; Della Fordham 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename / Path: 
Order Type: 

7/25/01 9:38:00 AM 

01 01 02a.alc 
Signed / Hand Deliver 

Docket Number: 01 01 02-TP 

ORDER AUTHORIZING QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVE STATUS 

2 pages 

, "I .. 
.- 

,' . . ,  

,.- . * 
: '  
<- 
, .... 

'. ..I 

1 



Linda Williams - <IC7 7 6 F  
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Andrea Cowart 
Monday, July 30, 2001 3:40 PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 

7/30/01 3:39:00 PM 

01 01 02fo.wpd 
Docket Number: 010102-TP 

Order On Tampa Rate Center Investigation 

1 



Matilda Sanders all 3 - G F  
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Andrea Cowart 
Wednesday, October 24,2001 11 :55 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices; Della Fordham 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 01 01 02 
Filename / Path: 

10/24/01 11 :54:00 AM 

01 01 02or.clf 

ORDER DENYING ORAL ARGUMENT AND GRANTING 
MOTION FOR RECONSIDERATION FOR CLARIFICATION 

1 



Matilda Sanders 3 c o  a33? 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Andrea Cowart 
Friday, November 16,2001 9:03 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 11/16/01 9:02:00 AM 

PAA Order 

01 1055,011071 - 01 1055or.jae 

Order Granting Intervention 

3 

010102 - 010102in.clf 

Q 

1 


